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----- Original Message -----

From: vee

To: *Daniel(hotmail) ; *Andy

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 4:59 PM o o
Subject: Fw: ** EIZ2 2810 ** <HKEPMAMEE > @ " EH#EHREEEETETE ) CIATERRRE -
FEBEICEREHAEE 20 25 -

AR, JEAE,

AR EY

THANKS!

YEE

————— Original Message -----
Iy

.

Erom: R

o: HKEPMA (GMAIL)

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 4:49 PM o .

Subject: ** B ZHIH ** <HKEPMARS > @ " EFEEESEEETEHE  EMATFERETEE - &6
EInCEREE 20 26 -

**EFHIF Y ~ BHE18 ] - B
TCFF » PR

2 2EgE

FrIL@sN  FATAE R PVCHK LR AR &

AlEREE - WERRIERGR - ABE— Module 5l & HPEHRZA 20

B SR EETTRIA LA 120 845 > 2ERL PVCHK #9IT
(www.pvchk.org) -

e HLESERIE A AT PVCHK RS » JES &2 BA A
B REgRE—THERHE TR - BREAEEITE
PAERL > 757 VTC ISCRIRE] NERACFT e s Rl S 52 S 5
FIEE - BT 18 - Sufidcls - FHpAERRAS -
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Sent Wednesday March 09, 2011 4:55 PM
0: HKEPMA (GMAIL)
SubJect. * EEHTE & CERBENERTERS > - TEEEERSEEEEEE ) EEE SH2RHHER

B 2EgE

/1 339 H BEHTheAS // @

N BkRSEEsRE A > RS AR ard) - BEER LR E
L2 528 H - ARERERCET GERNME) - ARG
18(3 > FEERME A °

% 2REE
"EREFELEASERETERE

FAERAZAGEBENREE RS T @@*$:%/?i)§%‘$i§i%fiJ 3
2HL ﬁTﬂ%%*:ﬁ/ﬁ?iﬁéﬁﬁii&ﬁ ’ %%%?éﬁfﬁ /%"Ji}il%}-" il
Z-EEATE > AREEAMOTHET 1%%$Wal&%&&$*%
AEEANHBIE TRFARBNGEREBREHeERLESRE uk O
SR AR BRG] - R E R DR RG] -

RREBRFLCERFBLE  UnETHATHEF LA - H3E 8 H
REN2011HF5A288 (BH5X)  LRUBAEZS  RAFMEREETLES
A H168 0% Z X FH B HFAR—FRMELEREELIFEL G (&
0150682 3)RE T ELI0Y EFA4FEFRL - B LR L H
# 2011454178 -

HRFIVER LR - BRAERE - REABRIAERGEAIF -2 Fe
e 2(LAFE "REISRE ) URFREIE I FBHREREF
R#B203/B322E - FHRIXHFER (FR) - TREFEMREI LI -

ETIrE KELBADBEHLEIRAL KRB -~ BIEA
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o Bk FE 28 BB E LA wF KA L1700
VN ELENEE | Ei—: BHEEIHARFTRELIEAMS (28
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B EHARLEEZERHRLBRAEFERT (28
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BAE T BEELETESZGRBMTE (28
JNEF)
Bk BBEHEFEA R TR (28
JNBE)
HEFA BEHE - THRATE
RRMH REXRFTEAR
Z2BHE
WMk
2 R THREEAANGEREB SHEAFTRAEESR
B A
RBTHEFRLEZBRMOEAA LW A
RBMEHENFERELERE A
RBEEFELENTBRRARE | R
TREFEAEANEHET A
WA IS B E TR EAS -
2¥ER: ZAELAEITIREZR  FTREAZERE
(1) ZBNEERREEREZIRBEZLEON A
(i) HANBREIILEFEEREAKSE R
(1i1) AP RERTE R -
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—HEAT BB EHNER (BHIMEAR
)

EHFEEME . | IVDC (Yaumatei) E#EEHR P CGhii)
FUFE i i Ho 8 338 490-4923 2 A 4R AT A B 248

(I H 480 e 3ECH o)

KEH L |IVE (CW) FHEEHF LR (£8)
FAEEERHEIN CEETHIEAZEH o)

EREEA 1) Hk$21, 000 (#5 ET)
2) HK$17, 500 (H# ”")
 FPHREERE TPH %ﬁfé‘?ﬁm__
>

*$%ﬁ£%‘%%$&%ﬁ’ﬁuﬂiég CIHEEEERERZEE I
%es’ft,f"}i;i\%& Bt (E4FE ié%éﬁ%ﬂ*&&”ﬁ#ﬁl’i) =AY F |
o da B B C

WwAREMEN  HEARAATHEIREEH A (T3 - 2776-8283) #4k -

BER EK
201143R98

THEHEmY WER
15:{MGHE Yen Tsui ZERY

Tel EE55 : (852) 27768282-3 Fax HE : (852) 27883137

Unit 10, 21/F, Mega Trade Centre, 1-6 Mei Wan Street, Tsuen Wan, N.T., Hong Kong C\
AT S SRR 1-6 AR IR R (21578821105

Website #74 : www.hkelectro-plating.com

E-mail BBH} : info@hkelectro-plating.com
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Class Schedule for Professional Certificate in Clean Production for Electroplating Industries
9/3/2011 Total Contact hours 170
AM 9:30-12;30
PM 1:30-5:30
Week 1
Date (¥%E) | Session Module PREARE Contact hours| Total hours| Venue
28/5/2011 AM HHRRENEE R R E SRS B 3

PM 2. BEEESHNEZEENTFRREBR

B REPRIAD: AR PR
162011 | AM EREF TS e

4

3

PM BB S EREHE 4
3

25/6/2011 AM RS SNSRI

B RERSTIARI RS

1. B REEIE,  BEAKREE - E5USH

BRI 2

2. PN SR R A PR B TR

PV s [BIURASIR - 4
R i |3 MAERBANEREENTY KT RBORER 28

KGR
4. HBREERENEE RN SR

=~
Q BERRTe R
1. s Ry A
9/7/2011 AM ) eI
3. REERM R TEAVEES

1. EARiES
PM 2. BUTRIEEE 4
3. REARE
4. EEEW
23/7/2011 AM BNEFE

PM MR 4
6/8/2011 AM EREERE ENEFER 3

e s

PM 1. ¥R EHITEL 4
(=) BEro.m [ EEEEEAEREEERE

EHRRETERY maErerny 24+ 4

2 2 1 e H F4

0/8/201 A omBEmErs || s

BEEBAEEY
PM 2. BEHEEETRE 4
1. EREE

3/9/2011 AM 3. mPER 3 IVE (CW)
o R BRI R B R R 4 VE (W)

FURR TR o Y5 R A SR
1. ERimpgEs 3
2. THEmN{LRME{ e T

3. $ERiEEMILE
RUPAELATR FAE 4 E R
PM 5. BB 4
6. B2
BESENENENEEEE
3. B ITANSE

ke dech: Lt ey
3. EELEREEE 4

O

177912011 AM

(2 BEx=: &
BEIEREE
BB

- 24+ 4
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Class Schedule for Professional Certificate in Clean Production for Electroplating Industries

9/3/2011

Week 1

Total Contact hours
AM
PM

170
9:30-12:30
1:30-5:30

Date (&E)

Session

Module

RENE

Contact hours

Total hours

Venue

22102011

AM

PM

5M11/2011

AM

PM

&t RRE B I R
1. MBS - BLRER - HEERSS

3

4 EIREE R el
2. IR
3. BTAiARSEMELE.

3 IREE R E Ui
4. BEERE

EMERAREETIERF () 08

IVE (CW)

IVE (CW)

19/11/2011

AM

PM

141172012

AM

PM

114272012

AM

PM

25/2/2012

AM

PM

(M) FiM: &
REEEELE
BB

B _RaERHEGEFIE

B TR EERE ()
ERTREREEE)

B TR EEE(S)

BE7KERE (—)
FEKEE ()

BE7KER R (=)

R RITHBIH

BRI R

SWEEHREERHEAD Y

Bl || W

24 +4

IVE (CW)

IVE {CW)

10/3/2012

AM

PM

24/32012

AM

PM

7/4/2012

AM

(i) Hxh: &
FESE LT,
i R AR RS T

SE TR

1. EESAEERHAIEE © 150 9000

2. BMEEEsEEE LAY ER T RATME ¢ ASTM, BSI
3. BEEASERTEE

A EE A SN

4. BESSESENSHE

5. BEEEESTTSE T EE IR
SEEERTT

1. S PR

2, EFSGsRE

. EEEHIE

SoEIERIRTT

4. HEERUL

5. R REIEE W

6. mBEFEENNE
g = kel

1. BERESHRRCHESLEHNRE

RIS RS

2. BIESIARRERIESIE
SR BRI

1. EEEMIE - EEREERARE
2. RISt RS

E R R O A%

1. Hull Cell Test, GHCHSERER
2. Haring Cell Test, UaHhi@sEn
3. ETHE

4, [ETEEERE

24+ 4

Page 2 of 3



Class Schedule for Professional Certificate in Clean Production for Electroplating Industries
Total Contact hours

9/3/2011

Week 1

AM
PM

170
9:30-12:30
1:30-5:30

Date (%5E)

Session

Module

RN

Contact hours

Total hours

Venue

PM

21/4/2012

AM

PM

BRI T R T A

5. {EEE R EE T

6. PHEMIE

7. EEEHIE

8. RMFEIAE

9. BENEEENE

10. EFIREENE

11. Cyclic Voltammetric Stripping, CVSETEEREN
IR

12. Atomic Absorption Spectrometry, AABTFURUTST

BTSRRI

1. SEREREPT

2. RESMESER
R T R

4. FEERLIHEERIT

B A R B AR TR

IVE (CW)

IVE (CW)

5/5/2012

AM

PM

19/6/2012

AM

PM

2/6/2012

AM

PM

16/6/2012

AM

PM

(7) BN 3
(208 ek
TS

EEBEMRR S
1. EREH R RR E R
2. EEHENE R ERERTIES

FrEECHRRE WEEE LB LR
SHRE N R A B A A BT AT

1. SEHEbH

2, A

SRS AITHE % R (Lo A S e BT
1. &b

2. iEMEE

3. KRR EETFKE

R R R A T
1. HEEE

2. FefREETE

3. EREELE

4. SRS (ILEESE)HiT
5. S EIURE ST

RS R BRI

6. BERBAVITEIR B AL SR T
7. BEE R BT

. BRREEEE L SR EENIE

el T

. BT AR TR
EREBEEETE

B e R

F ol T H s

SREE A e O BEIE R i

B T SR A Rt
EH B IR TR

-JCJ\M-P-UJM‘-—‘

PR R E RS

el e e A b T

24+ 4

IVE (CW)

IVE (CW)

21/7/2012

AM

G.C.

TR

'S IVE (CW)

Campus Address
IVDC (Yaumatei)
IVE (CW)

IVDC (Yaumatei)

LB RS R E 400- 4925 B BT A 24 (A SMmIERECH O)
BFHREEEFET TR CERTCAZHO)

Page 3 of 3



Professional Certificate in

Clean Production for Electroplating Industries

Course Code WL : 55289M

Curriculum RS

s
‘® |VE

Member of VTC Group
VIC W&

Electroplating Industry Regulations and Clean Production Technologies for Metal
CON4045Y Concepts of Clean Production CON4048Y Plating Il

BEZEREBREEER EEBEEIREETHREN (O)

Basics of Electroplating Clean Production Quality Control for Electroplating and
CON4048Y and Management CON4049Y Relevant Industry

B EREEERNESREERN B8 o 2% o BT AR A R AR AT

Clean Production Technologies for Metal Clean Production Technologies for Plastic
CON4047Y Plating | CON4050Y Plating

ETRERFREERERT (—) BRE e EEREER
Time of Classes 3RS/ Fee 2%

¢ —HMERT , BHEZMALERE (9:30 - 5:30pm)

Class Venue L33

- HRF IVDC (Yaumate) EAIHEDREROCHFEE)
SLEEH AR RO 400-492 M BRTAE 2 2
(E MRS C )

+ WER VE(CW) BEEENETRE (48)
BELEERE=T1

Award ¥

+ TRERMERIER , TME Module Certificate BRI B B %

+ TERENEBERE , THEH Professional Certificate HEB R

o HHFRE 70%BKRAEEIBE, TS Certificate of Attendance
HEEA

Enquiry £

« TEFE : 24359423 (Mon- Fri 9:00-12:30 am & 1:30-5:00 pm)
» ®H : EDIT@vic.edu.hk

= #8%5 : EDIT.vtc.edu.hk

Notes ZXK:

BENMESTIEET(HAHNETD) , ARAREBEIE
¢ BREEEEREFE(H s BET) : HK$21,000
+ f#EMsEBET : HK$17,500

Special Discount 4&5I{EE
TR BEE AT 10%8 N E

« FRA I EMNES

« Z=HGLELMNBHEA—BES

Application BHFEAR
EEZNERER , SERE, E¥ERERETESHRNEEH , 2
R EBE , BFRETE
- HBE FFA BRE, BKRBE204
ERFEHFREREFER , TERBEMNEIE B322 =

Closing Dates of Application
#HLL3RE B

*+  March Intake : 17 May 2011

«  Whether the course or a module will be offered depends on the enrolment and is subject to approval by VTC. The applicant will be informed of
the timetable one week before the commencement of class. To facilitate communication, the applicant should provide in the Application Form a

contact number of mebile phone which can receive SMS messages.

= The operation of this course is governed by the Course Validated Document, the IVE General Academic Regulations and the VTC Quality
Assurance Policy. Coples of these documents are available for inspection upon request.
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